

From: Clark McCoy

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: December 10, 2001

Subject:

Telephone confirmation- Reply

Message:

I received the following message on 12/07/01:

Our database shows that the fee for your application has not been paid. We are unable to process your application and will have to dismiss it if the proper fee is not submitted.

Confirmation Number: EL11431

aserafin@fcc.gov

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 12/07/2001 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

After checking with our accounting department it was found that our check #800685 to the FCC has been paid on by the bank. I have a copy of the canceled check.

What do I do from here?

Clark McCoy

Documentation Manager

Clear-Com Intercom Systems